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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 30 September 2024 18:08
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ameet.Koomar; Irfan Sayed; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Muskan Somani; 'arif'
Subject: Re: LKO-T3- CIP Lounge  RA-09 Bill CIP Lounge Civil/Electrical/Light & Panels
Attachments: Lucknow_CIP Lounge_Impulse Branding invoicing_RA 09_Abstract_2024_09_23.xlsx; 24-25-IBS-0036.pdf; CIP Lounge Civil int  RA Bill 09.pdf; 

CIP Lounge Electrical  RA Bill 09.pdf; CN-0007-24-25.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Please find attached Invoice (RA 09) of LKN CIP Lounge with credit note and supporting documents to proceed further. 
 
PFA below link for Light fitting JMR : 
 

CIP Lounge Light Fitting RA Bill 09 1.pdf   
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 5:04 PM 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- CIP Lounge RA-09 Bill CIP Lounge Civil/Electrical/Light & Panels  
  
Dear Urmila 
  
Fyi.. kindly check and confirm. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
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From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:12 PM 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3- CIP Lounge RA-09 Bill CIP Lounge Civil/Electrical/Light & Panels 
  
Dear Arif, 
  
As we discussed over the phone, send a credit note of electrical abstract line item 158 which is also highlighted in the red color so do this ASAP. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 5:36 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- CIP Lounge RA-09 Bill CIP Lounge Civil/Electrical/Light & Panels  
  
Dear Divesh, 
  
As discussed on call, Please find attached abstract & provide the credit note for the Amount mentioned in the summary to proceed further. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 September 2024 20:52 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3- CIP Lounge RA-09 Bill CIP Lounge Civil/Electrical/Light & Panels 
Importance: High 
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Dear Nimisha 
  
Please find attached LKO-T3-CIP Lounge RA9 bill. 
  
Request you to process the same. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Siya Sawant <accounts@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'arif' 
<arif@impulsebranding.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Madam, 
  
Please find the attached E-Invoice for RA BILL NO 09. CIP Lounge, CCSI Airport, Lucknow 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Accounts 
Impulse Branding Solutions 
Siya Sawant 
Contact no  : +91 9867621939 
  
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in [mailto:arif@impulsebranding.in]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:00 PM 
To: accounts@impulsebranding.in 
Cc: 'Vishal Barot'; 'kiran'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Urmila Jadhav'; 'Irfan Sayed' 
Subject: FW: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1 
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Dear Sushma Mam  
Please submit The E Invoice Ra Bill 09  
  
   

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 September 2024 16:51 
To: arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' 
<kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1 
  
Dear Arif 
  
Please raise invoice and attached all relevant documents for further processing. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1 
  
Hi Irfan Sir, 
  
I have checked all the bills, and everything is ok you can proceed with the further process. 
  
Thanks 
Divesh Tripathi 
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:36 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal 
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Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

Dear Divesh Ji  

As per your information, who has made changes in the main sheet or is sending a new mail Please get your NT item arranged PO 

immediately. 
  
Thanks 
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 03 September 2024 19:35 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1 
  
Dear Arif. 
  
I have checked the bill but again you add all the extra quantity amount in the summary sheet as we discussed many times that if the quantity are exceed from 
the po quantity then you have to take additional po for that exceed quantity after that you have to submit the bill accordingly to the new po. 
  
  
Thanks 
Divesh Tripathi. 
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2024 10:21 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal 
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Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

Dear Irfan Sir,  

as per your request, I have made changes in the abstract sheet. 

Please check & revert. 
  
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 August 2024 09:29 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC - Reminder1 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Arif 
  
Please share the details as per trail mail for further processing. 
  
Further delay will delay the process. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:01 PM 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC 
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Dear Arif, 
  
Remainder 1 to do all the necessary changes in the abstract. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2024 10:40 PM 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal 
Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC  
  
Dear Arif 
  
Please do the changes in abstract sheet and share entire dockets so that Urmila can check and process the same. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2024 12:21 PM 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Cc: accounts@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' 
<vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC 
  
Hi Irfan Sir, 
  
I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed for the further process. 
  
Dear Mayuri, 
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 I have checked all the bills in some particular line item the quantity is exceed from the BOQ quantity so you have to claim only the BOQ quantity in this bill 
so do all the necessary changes in Abstract. 
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi 

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:51 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
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
  
Dear Irfan, 
  
  
Please find the attached link for the files for your reference. If there is any issue, Please coordinate with Mr. Arif. 
  
https://we.tl/t-3Kfh9bHPpQ 

RAB-09 

4 files sent via WeTransfer, the simplest way to send your files around the world 

we.tl 

 

  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
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Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 22 August 2024 09:57 
To: Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
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
  
Please share the details asap for further processing. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@impulsebranding.in; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' 
<kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC 
  
Dear Arif. 
  
There is no any attachment in the Trail Mail. 
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Arif Khan <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:10 AM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
  
  
Arif Khan 
COO -Impulse 
+91-9768368608 
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 8:57 AM 
To: 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Mayuri Zade' <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebrandingin>; 'Urmila Jadhav' 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: RE: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC  
  
Dear Sir  
  
PFA  Rectified details documents. 
  
Please get back if anything missed. 
  
Thanks  
  
  
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 14 August 2024 15:19 
To: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfansayed@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@impulsebranding.in; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; kiran <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishalb@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC 
  
Hello Mayuri, 
  
There are some problems in the Excel sheet in which I mentioned a remark so do this correction as soon as possible and resend again. 
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Find the attachment for your reference. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 
  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 12:16 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; kiran <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: Re: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Divesh, 
  
As above link is expired now and I've been trying to reach you for the same.  
Please find the below new link to download the file and the bill excel is separately attached.  
  
https://we.tl/t-XAo6JWEI20 
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  

From: Mayuri Zade <mayuri@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Sent: 03 August 2024 14:14 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@impulsebranding.in <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; arif <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav 
<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; kiran <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; Vishal Barot <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in> 
Subject: RAB-09 Cip Lounge T3 Lucknow & RA Bill CIP Lounge Furniture & HVAC  
  
Dear Divesh, 
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Please find the below attached link for RA-09. Kindly check and confirm. 
  
https://we.tl/t-OOgT2Ci4lo 

CIPL -RA-09 

4 files sent via WeTransfer, the simplest way to send your files around the world 

we.tl 

  
  
  
If there is any query you can directly coordinate with Mr. Arif.  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Mayuri Zade, 
Project Coordinator 
Impulse Branding Solutions.  


